
Kay Flynn PgEa 
To: 
Subject: Petition for approval of numbering plan area relief for 305 

area code by Bell 

The documents will be returned based on this e-mail. Thanks. 
._.__ original Message----- 
From: Sally Simmons 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2000 1:Ol PM 
TO: Beth Keating; Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Closed Docket 941272-TL - Petition for approval of 
numbering plan area relief for 305 area code by BellSouth 

I agree. 

_._.. Original Message----- 
From: Beth Keatin9 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2000 12:19 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Sally Simmons 
Subject: RE: Closed Docket 941272-TL - Petition for approval of 
numbering plan area relief for 305 area code by BellSouth 

This information is also probably very out of date, and since the docket 
has been closed for quite some time, I think it can be returned. The 
time for appeal has definitely passed. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2000 11:40 AM 
To: Sally Simmons; Beth Keating 
Subject: Closed Docket 941272-TL - Petition for approval of numbering 
plan area relief for 305 area code by BellSouth 

I am continuing to check confidential documents in closed 
telecommunications dockets. This docket closed in February 1997. There 
are some documents still in need of a ruling or return. Those are: 

04560-95 - McCaw filing 
04619-95 - BMI filing 
04677-95 - FMCA filing 
04724-95 - BellSouth filing 
04926-95 - FMCA filing 
05293-95 - BellSouth filing 

Would it be appropriate to return all of these documents to their 
respective sources? 

Kay 
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